BEAUMONT Staff Report

—CALIFORNIA—

TO: City Council
FROM: Nicole Wheelwright, Deputy City Clerk
DATE October 1, 2024

SUBJECT: Resolution Amending Conflict of Interest Code

Description Biennial update of public official conflict of interest disclosure
requirements.

Background and Analysis:

The Political Reform Act (Government Code Section 81000 et seq.) requires local public
agencies to adopt and promulgate conflict of interest codes and requires public officials
of such agencies to annually file a Statement of Economic Interests (FPPC Form 700)
disclosing financial interests. These officials fall into two categories: (1) officials holding
positions as specified in Section 87200, who are required to disclose the broadest range
of financial interest (Sections 87200-87210) and (2) officials holding positions that
involve participation in government decisions that have financial impacts. These
positions are designated in a conflict of interest code and disclosure for each position is
tailored to the scope of the official’s job duties (Section 87300-87313).

Fiscal Impact:

City staff estimates the cost to prepare this staff report to be $150.

Recommended Action:

Waive the full reading and adopt by title only. “A Resolution of the City Council of the
City of Beaumont Adopting and Amended Conflict of Interest Code”.

Attachments:
A. Resolution
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